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1. Q: Is there any updated information regarding the number "sites" 
and/or the approximate SF quantities of the intended scope of work 
at each location in this contract? 

 
A: No, although as noted in section 01100, no mobilization will be 
for less than $35,000 of work. 
 

2. Q: Will each work location have one pavement type of multiple 
types? 

 
A: It is not possible to give a definitive answer, as the scope will 
be determined based on the parkwide visual survey conducted with 
the construction manager. However, it is likely that more than one 
paver type would be part of a work order as there are numerous 
conditions where paver types abut.  
 

3. Q: Will "mock ups" be required for existing material being reset 
or just for the new materials? 

 
A: Materials mock-ups will only be required for new stone.  
 

4. Q: Detail A - Appendix B-1 shows a 1-1/2" mortar setting bed 
without any reinforcement, however note 2.9 in section 02780 of the 
specifications states galvanized reinforcing mesh is to be used. 
Please clarify which is correct. 

 
A: Section 02780 – Unit Pavers includes information pertaining to the 
setting bed for stone.  As referenced in the RFI, note 2.9 in section 02780 
includes a directive to use galvanized reinforcing mesh as part of the 
setting bed for stone.  While Detail A in Appendix B-1 does not reference 
the galvanized reinforcing mesh specifically, the mesh should be included, 
and applied as directed in section 04852, Installation, sub-section B-
5.  Galvanized reinforcing mesh is an integral part of the existing mortar 
setting bed that is to be removed and replaced as illustrated in Detail A.  
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5. Q: What is the size of the esplanade bluestone? 
 

A: There are multiple sizes throughout the park, which is why the unit 
price is per square foot.  
 
 

6. Q: Please advise when bid documents will be available for this 
project? When is bid walkthru? 

 
A: The documents were posted on the HRPT website, 
https://hudsonriverpark.org/about-us/bids-business-opportunities , 
on April 23, 2019. 
 
There is no walkthrough for this RFP. 
 

7. Q: We wanted to know the scope of work for the paving. How 
large is the project in total, what type of pavers, what type of labor 
etc. 

 
A: Please see Appendix B of the RFP, available as noted in the 
response to question 5, above. 
 

8. Q:  Is this available on line for download or does it have to be 
picked up? 

 
A:  Please see response to question 5, above. 
 

9. Q: Please inform us of any site visits, or pre-bid meetings. 
 

A: There is no pre-bid meeting/site visit. Please be reminded that 
other relevant dates for this RFP have been modified as noted in the 
Notice section of this Q&A. 
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